Minutes of the RAMPS board meeting (09/11/2012)

Present: Albert Sabbas, Chandra Burman, Robert Barish, Laura Happerssett, Michael Lovelock, Gil Cohen, Jean St Germain, Stephen Balter, Lawrence Rothenberg, Lucy Nedialkova, Eugene Lief, Tom Petrone, Doracy Fontemla

1. Approval of meeting minutes from 05/15/2012

Approved.

2. Update on AAPM 2012 business meeting

Albert Sabbas presented the timetable of the AAPM voting process regarding the membership dues increase. Also, he reported that most of the comments heard during the AAPM 2012 business meeting were in favor of increasing the dues. Addendum: The vote has been cast and a dues increased passed.

3. D&O Liability Insurance

Directors and Officers Liability Insurance was one of the three types of insurance offered through AAPM to all the AAPM chapters. In past meetings, interest has been expressed about purchasing the D&O Liability Insurance. Albert Sabbas asked the board to vote on this. The Board voted in favor of purchasing such insurance unanimously. Albert Sabbas handed the application and instructions to Rob Barish for him to fill it out and submit it to Judy Habermann of the AAPM.

4. Update on RAMPS--ORH-NYC liaison Committee

Tom Petrone presented the highlights of the last meeting with the bureau on June 27th, 2012. Topics discussed during that meeting were: Protons in NYC, NYC &NRC compatibility, Fluoroscopy Safety, Cone Beam CT for diagnostic and dental sites, Revision of NYS Part 16 and Broad X-Ray Permit. Also, Tom Petrone circulated two documents on QA guidelines of testing Lead Garments and Radiographic Phototimers (AEC). The ORH-NYC will use these two documents to assess compliance of regulated sites. Comments are being gathered to send to City to be incorporated in new policies,

5. RAPHEX

Medical Physics Publishing is in receipt of both the Therapy and Diagnostic RAPHEX exams. A number of copies will be distributed to attendees/RAMPS members in good standing who have expressed interest in receiving a copy of the exam. Steve Balter reported that there is a very positive feedback by the ABR physics trustees regarding RAPHEX. They regard RAPHEX as a valuable tool for helping them draft questions for the ABR physics exam. Howard Amols will report more on this in the upcoming meetings.

6. Foreign Nationals

A draft letter has been circulated by Jean St. Germain, addressed to the physics trustees of ABR, about creating a mechanism for foreign medical physicists to be able to qualify for the exam directly without needing to complete a Medical Physics residency program in the US. Comments from anyone in the meeting to Jean's letter will be sent to Jean. The final letter will be signed by the RAMPS president before submitting it to the ABR.

7.New Officers for 2013

Albert Sabbas announced the results of the 2012 RAMPS election. Gil Cohen and Lucy Nedialkova, both present in the meeting, were congratulated on their appointments (president-elect and board member-at-large respectively). Also, the meeting participants congratulated Sandra Fontenla and Licheng Kuo who were not present on their respective appointments of treasurer and secretary. Albert Sabbas thanked Rob Barish for his long and dedicated service. Rob Barish has managed the finances of our organization superbly for over 24 years.

8.Upcoming meeting

Albert Sabbas reported that the annual business meeting is set for 10/9/2012. John Hazle, AAPM president-elect, will address RAMPS on that day following the business meeting. A dinner at the nearby Café Greco is being organized. All participants will need to register via PayPal and the fee will be set to \$25 per person. Albert Sabbas reported that the anticipated number to attend the dinner following the meeting is around 30 people as per last year's attendance.

9. Miscellaneous

A welcome letter to new RAMPS members drafted by Sandra Fontenla was circulated during the meeting for participants to review. Also, a list of all RAMPS officers and other volunteer positions, with their contact information, put together by Klaus Hamacher, was circulated. Sandra Fontenla will work with Klaus to update the list to include the newly –elected 2013 officers. Albert Sabbas reported on behalf of Rendi Sheu on the status of the CAMPEP's for the RAMPS 2012 Spring Symposium. Rendi Sheu is working with CAMPEP to have these credits approved. Jenghwa Chang will offer Rendi his assistance to expedite the process.

Meeting adjourned at 6:15 pm